

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF AHMEDNAGAR DISTRICT



MSME – DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,

Kurla Andheri Road. Saki Naka, Mumbai 400 072

Tel. No.: 022-28576090/3091/7166

Fax: 022-2857 8092

Email: dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in Website: www.msmedimumbai.gov.in

Contents

S.No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	2
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	2
1.2	Climate	2
1.3	Rain Fall	2
1.4	Soil	2
1.5	Rivers	3
1.6	Availability of Minerals	3
1.7	Forest	3
1.8	Population	3
1.9	Occupational Structure	3
2.0	Administrative set up	3
2.	District at a glance	5
2.1	Existing status of Industrial area in the district	7
3.	Industrial scenario of Ahmednagar district	7
3.1	Industry at a Glance	7
3.2	Year wise trend of units registered	7
3.3	Details of existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan units	8
	in the district	
3.4	Large Scale Industries	9
3.5	Major exportable items	12
3.6	Growth Trend	12
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	12
3.8	List of Medium Scale Enterprises	12
3.8.1	Major Exportable items	12
3.9	List of Potential Enterprises - MSMEs	12
3.9.1	Agro Based Industry	12
3.9.2	Forest Based Industry	13
3.9.3	Animal Based Industry	13
3.9.4	Mineral Based Industries	14
3.9.5	Demand Based Industries	14
3.9.6	Service Industries	14
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	15
4.1	Detail of major clusters	15
4.1.1	Manufacturing sector	15
4.2	Details of clusters identified & selected under MSE-CDP	15
4.2.1	Auto & Engineering Cluster, Ahmednagar	15
5.	General issues raised by Industries Association	17
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	18
7.	Additional information, if any	19

Brief Industrial Profile of Ahmednagar District

1) General Characteristics Of The District:

Ahmednagar district, which is known to be the 'Place of Saints', is located between Pune and Aurangabad on road line and between Manmad and Daund on railway line. It is the largest district in area in Maharashtra comprising 14 taluka places. Ahmednagar district is on the fore-front in co-operative movement in the country owing to the strong presence of 16 Sugar factories, distilleries, spinning mills, paper mills, milk federation, dairy etc. in the co-operative sector and a few co-operative industrial estates. The district has well road network connecting it to all the mega markets in the country. It can be said that the district is the 'Gateway' of Marathwada and Vidarbha to Mumbai. The north belt of the district is richer in water resources with the help of Godavari and Pravara rivers and south belt is dry land except few spots in Shrirampur and Parner.

1.1) Location & Geographical Area:

Ahmednagar district popularly known as 'Nagar' is one of the important districts of Western Maharashtra, which is situated partly in upper Godavari basin and partly in the Bhima basin. It lies between 18.2° to 19.9° north latitude and 73.9° to 57.5° East longitude. It is bounded on the north by Nashik district, on the north-east by Aurangabad district, on the north by Beed and Osmanabad districts, on the south by Solapur district and in the west by Pune and Thane district. The total geographical area of Ahmednagar district is 1667 thousand hectors which is 5.53% of the total State Area.

1.2) Climate:

The climate of this district is characterized by a hot summer and general dryness during major part of the year, except during south west monsoon, when the relative humidity is between 60 to 80 percent, thereafter it decreases rapidly.

1.3) Rain Fall:

Ahmednagar district gets rainfall mainly from south west monsoon but the distribution of rain is mostly uneven. Agro climatically, the district falls in drought prone area. The average rainfall of the district is between 500 to 550 mm. The average rainfall of Akola and Sangamner talukas are high as compare to other talukas.

1.4) Soil:

The entire district is occupied by basaltic lava flows, which are popularly known as 'Deccan Traps'. These lava flows are some times associated with inter trapper beds such as limestone, clay, shale, red bole beds, porouash thin mantle of black cotton soil present almost everywhere on the basalts. River alluvial sand, carvel, clays and silts represent the recent deposits in the district.

Calcareous concernations and Nodules known as Kankar is commonly associated with the soil.

1.5) **Rivers:**

Godavari and Bhima are the major rivers of the district. The Pravara is the tributary of Godavari. The Mula, the Adhale and the Mahalungi are the important tributaries of the Pravara. The southern part of the district consisting of Parner, Ahmednagar, Pathardi, Shrigaonda and Karjat tehsils constitutes the Bhima basin with the tributaries Kukadi and Ghod.

1.6) Availability of Minerals:

Minerals of economic value are not found in the district. Mud used for making bricks, sand and metal stone used for construction purpose are the only important minerals found in Ahmednagar district.

1.7) Forest:

The total area under the forest is 132 thousand hectares which is 9.85% of the total geographical area of the district. Akole taluka have the maximum forest areas in the district. The forest produce includes Hirda, Custard apple, fuel wood, grass, gum and tendu leaves.

The National Waste Land Development board and Social Forestry Department provides full technical and financial support for development of community and private waste land. The department of Forestry takes care of the forest land development and its maintenance. Places like Bhandardara Dam in Akole taluka, Chand Bibi's Mahal in Ahmednagar Taluka, Rehekuri Blackbuck sanctuary in Karjat taluka and Kalsubai Harishchandragad Sanctuarary in Akole taluka can be developed as tourist place. There is a need to increase the forest area in the district.

1.8) Population:

As per 2001 census, the population of the district is 4041000 out of which rural population is 3237000 (80%) and urban population is 80400 (20%). The population of Schedules Caste/Scheduled Tribe is 788000. The percentate of SC/ST population as compared to the total population is 19.50%.

As per 2001 census, the literacy rate of Ahmednagar district is 75.3% as against Maharashtra State literacy rate of 76.9%. The literacy rate of rural area is 72.92% and urban area is 84.68%.

1.9) Occupational Structure:

As per the 2001 Census, out of the total population, 16.11 lakhs are gainfully employed supporting a non-working population of 19.14 lakhs. Out of the total working population 46.47% are farmers, 22.27% are agricultural workers, 2.52% were engaged in manufacturing, processing, service and home industries and

28.71% were engaged in other activities. Thus, it can be said that Ahmednagar district is an agrobased district since 46.47% of the total working population are engaged in farming activities.

2.0) Administrative set up:

Ahmednagar district has 14 tehsils viz. Ahmednagar, Akole, Jamkhed, Karjat, Kopergaon, Newasa, Parner, Pathardi, Rahuri, Sangmner, Shevgaon, Shrirampur, Shrigonda and Rahata. There are 14 Panchayat Samities, 18 cities, 1581 villages, 1 Mahanagar Palika, 8 Nagar Parishads and 1311 Gram Panchayats.

At the district level, Collector is the administrative Chief and at tehsil level, Tehsildars are looking after the administration as per Collector's instructions. For rural development, Chief Executive Officer of Zilla Parishad and at block level, Block Development Officers are incharge of the administration. Municipal Councils are responsible for urban development of all the tehsils.

Ahmednagar district has 4 sub-divisions as mentioned below:

(A) Ahmednagar:

- i) Ahmednagar
- ii) Parner
- iii) Shevgaon
- iv) Pathardi

(B) Karjat:

- i) Karjat
- ii) Shrigonda
- iii) Jamkhed

(C) Shrirampur:

- i) Shrirampur
- ii) Newasa
- iii) Rahuri
- iv) Rahata

(D) Sangamner:

- i) Sangamner
- ii) Kopergaon
- iii) Akole

2. District at a glance:

Sr. No.	Particulars	Year	Unit	Ahmednagar
1	Area			
	a) Geographical Area		Sq. Km.	17020
	b) Forest Area		Th. Hect.	132
2	Population	2001		
_	a) Rural	2001	In '000's	3237
	b) Urban		In '000's	804
	c) Total		In '000's	4041
	d) Schedule Caste		In '000's	485
	e) Schedule Tribe		In '000's	303
	c) Density		Per Sq. Km.	232
3	Administrative Set Up	2011-12	•	
	a) Tehsils		Nos.	14
	b) Panchayat Samities		Nos.	14
	c) Cities		Nos.	18
	d) Villages		Nos.	1581
	e) Area		Sq.Km.	17020
	f) Mahanagar Palika		Nos.	1
	g) Nagar Parishad		Nos.	8
	h) Gram Panchayat		Nos.	1311
4	Rate of Literacy	2001		
	a) Rural		Percentage	72.92
	b) Urban		Percentage	84.68
	c) Total		Percentage.	75.30
5	Roads	2010-11		
	a) National Highway		Km.	202
	b) State Highway		Km.	1661
	c) District roads		Km.	6073
	d) Village Roads & others		Km.	4941
	e) Total Road Length		Km	12877
6	Railway Route	2010-11	Km.	197
7	Agriculture	2008-09	"000"	
	a) Nan agricultural lavel	0000 00	Hectares	4 4
	a) Non-agricultural land	2008-09	- do -	11
	b) Barren uncultivated land	2008-09	- do -	186
	c) Land useful for cultivation, but not cultivated	2008-09	- do -	29
	d) Permanent Pasture growing	2008-09	- do -	45.21
	land			.5.21

	e) Land under miscellaneous tree	2008-09	- do -	10
	crops			
	f) Current fallow land	2008-09	- do -	56
	g) Other follow land	2008-09	- do -	69
	h) Area sown more than once	2008-09	- do -	140
	i) Irrigated area	2008-09	- do -	597
	j) Gross cropped area	2008-09	- do -	1326
8	Cattle Population & Poultry	2007		
	Birds (As per 2007 Census)			
	a) Cow & Ox	2003	In 000's	1315
	b) Buffaloes	2003	In 000's	199
	c) Goat and Sheep	2003	In 000's	1451
	d) Other Cattle	2003	In 000's	35
	e) Total Cattle Population	2003	In 000's	3000
	f) Poultry Birds	2003	In 000's	2139
9	Communication	2010-11		
	a) No. of Post Offices	2010-11	Nos.	664
	b) No. of Telegraph offices	2010-11	Nos.	41
	c) No. of Telephone connections	2010-11	Nos.	136388
10	Bank Branches			
	a) Commercial Banks	2011-12	Nos.	258
	b) District Central Co-operative	2011-12	Nos.	282
	Bank			
	c) Maharashtra State Co-operative	2011-12	Nos.	13
	Agricultural Rural Development			
	Bank & RRB			
	d) Total Banks	2011-12	Nos.	553
11	Education			
	a) Primary School	2010-11	Nos.	3443
	b) Secondary & Higher Secondary	2010-11	Nos.	1021
	School School			
	c) Degree Colleges	2010-11	Nos.	41
	d) Other Colleges	2010-11	Nos.	60
	e) Industrial Training Institutes	2010-11	Nos.	13
	(Govt)			
12	Existing Industrial. Estates.		Nos.	5
13	Entrepreneur Memorandum filed	N.4 I-		
	by MSMEs (Part-II):	March	NI	0050
	a) Micro	2012	Nos.	3353
	b) Small c) Medium		Nos.	1156
11	,	2011 10	Nos.	<u> </u>
14	Large Scale Units	2011-12	Nos.	45
15	Cottage & Village Units	2011-12	Nos.	2804

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in Ahmednagar district:

Sl.No.	Name &	Total	No. of	No. of	No. of	Prevailing
	Location of the	area	plots	plots	units	Rate Per
	Industrial Estate	(In Hect.)	covered	allotted	functioning	Sqm (Rs)
1	Ahmednagar	591.02	1468	1468	1028	665/-
2	Shrirampur	339.40	341	289	125	315/-
3	Supa-Parner	329.84	513	487	72	200/-
4	Rahuri	10.00	56	36	17	70/-
5	Newasa	254.10	161	58	0	470/-

3. Industrial Scenario of the district: Source DIC, Ahmednagar

3.1 Industrial at a Glance:

Sr.	Category	Cumulative figures upto March 2012											
No.		_	Number nterpris			nploym enerati			ment (F s.In lakh			ction ca s.In laki	
		Mfg.	Servic e	Total	Mfg.	Servic e	Total	Mfg.	Servic e	Total	Mfg.	Servic e	Total
1	Micro	2676	677	3353	19717	25344	45061	17375.9	6193.5	23569	90646	25388	116034
2	Small	1075	81	1156	10614	915	11529	20692.2	1009.5	21702	61331	3933	65264
3	Medium	1	0	1	19	0	19	600	0	600	65000	0	65000
	Total	3752	758	4510	30350	26259	56609	38668.1	7203	45871	216977	29321	246298
4	Large scale	45	0	45	23023	0	23023	611923	0	611923	0	0	0

Turnover of MSME for 2011-12: Rs. 4214329573/-

Export from MSME for 2011-12: Rs. 22645000/-

3.2 Year-wise Trend of Units Registered:

	Year	No. of units registered with DIC	Employment	Investment (In lakh Rs.)
Upto	2000-01	3310	41541	33663
Upto	2001-02 (Units deregistered)	2380	29869	24205
Upto	2002-03	2480	31124	25222
Upto	2003-04	2626	32956	26706
Upto	2004-05	2731	34274	27774
Upto	2005-06	2783	34927	28303
Upto	2006-07	2933	36809	29829
Upto	2007-08	3008	37750	30591
Upto	2008-09	3288	41264	33439
Upto	2009-10	3695	46372	37578
Upto	2010-11	4105	51517	41748
Upto	2011-12	4510	56609	45871

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan units in the district:

No	NIC		No. of	Employ	Investment	Installed
Manufacturing of Food Products & 15 Beverages	Code	Type of Industry	enterprises	ment	,	
15 Severages				(In Nos)	lakh)	(Rs. in lakh)
16 Manufacturing of Tobacco Products						
17 Manufacturing of Textiles 17 523 550 250	15	Beverages	481	4902	6829	25030
17 Manufacturing of Textiles 17 523 550 250	10	Manufacturing of Tabasaa Duadusta		_		
Manufacturing of Wearing Apparel, 18 Pressing & Dyeing of Fur 19 Tanning & Dressing of Leather, Manufacturing of Luggage, Handbabs, Saddlers, Hames & Footwear 30 20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 133 1052 207 213 214 220 22	16	Manufacturing of Tobacco Products	U	U	U	0
Manufacturing of Wearing Apparel, 18 Pressing & Dyeing of Fur 19 Tanning & Dressing of Leather, Manufacturing of Luggage, Handbabs, Saddlers, Hames & Footwear 30 20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 133 1052 207 213 214 220 22	17	Manufacturing of Textiles	17	523	550	2500
18 Dressing & Dyeing of Fur 18 92 99 11 19 Tanning & Dressing of Leather, 205 141 20 Manufacturing of Luggage, Handbabs, Saddlers, Hames & Footwear 30 20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 133 21 Manufacturing of Paper & Paper Products 32 526 1082 492 Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of 22 Recorded Media 205 2150 895 182 Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products 210 1368 3521 982 Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 235 2710 2528 2420 Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29N E C 472 6840 5837 2685 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 30 30 00 Manufacturing of Fadio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Other Transport 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			17	520	330	2500
19 Tanning & Dressing of Leather, Manufacturing of Luggage, Handbabs, Saddlers, Hames & Footwear 20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 133 21 Manufacturing of Paper & Paper Products Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of 22 Recorded Media Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals Amufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Michinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Check Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Fadic, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			18	92	99	112
Manufacturing of Lüggage, Handbabs, Saddlers, Hames & Footwear 30 20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 133 21 Manufacturing of Paper & Paper Products 32 526 1082 492 Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of 22 Recorded Media 205 2150 895 182 Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products 210 1368 3521 982 Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products 235 2710 2528 2420 Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Fadric Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Fadric Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Fadric Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Fadric Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Fadric Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery & 30 Computing Machinery & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14						205
Saddlers, Hames & Footwear 30 20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 134 133 133 133 133 134 133 133 134 133 133 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 133 134 133 133 134 133 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 134 133 134		•				
20 Manufacturing of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating Materials Except Furniture 21 Manufacturing of Paper & Paper Products Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of 22 Recorded Media Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products Manufacturing of Basic Metals 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Flectrical Machiney & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Relectrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers Manufacturing of Motor Transport			30			
Materials Except Furniture				1052	207	2135
21 Manufacturing of Paper & Paper Products 32 526 1082 492		Cork, Articles of Straw and Plating				
Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of 22 Recorded Media Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport Manufacturing of Other Transport		Materials Except Furniture	133			
Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of 22 Recorded Media Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products Manufacturing of Basic Metals 27 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Flectrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport Manufacturing of Other Transport						
22 Recorded Media 205 2150 895 182			32	526	1082	4926
Manufacturing of Coke, Refined Petroleum 23 Products & Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						
23 Products & Nuclear Fuel 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 24 Products 210 1368 3521 982 Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 25 Products 235 2710 2528 2420 Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C 472 6840 5837 2685 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 30 30 30 Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 30 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 Apparaturing of Other Transport 10 10 10 Manufacturing of Other Transport 10 10 10 Manufacturi			205	2150	895	1820
Manufacturing of Chemicals & Chemical 210 1368 3521 982 Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 235 2710 2528 2420 Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 472 6840 5837 2685 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport 14 14 14 14 14						
24 Products 210 1368 3521 982 Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 235 2710 2528 2420 Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C 472 6840 5837 2685 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 30 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport 19 203 196 14			0	0	0	0
Manufacturing of Rubber & Plastic 235 2710 2528 2420 Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 472 6840 5837 2685 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			010	1000	0501	0000
25 Products Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Padio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Other Transport 235 2710 2528 2420 2420 258 2420 258 2420 259 256 2872 2839 269 2556 2872 2839 269 2556 2872 2839 269 269 269 269 269 269 260 1540 260 1540 260 2528 2420 260 269 269 260 260 260 260 260 260 260 260 2			210	1300	3321	9020
Manufacturing of Other Non-Metallic 26 Mineral Products 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Other Transport Manufacturing of Other Transport			225	2710	2528	24205
26 Mineral Products 334 7512 3582 1523 27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals 215 2556 2872 2839 Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments 369 7512 4640 1540 Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C 472 6840 5837 2685 Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport 19 203 196 14			233	2/10	2320	24203
27 Manufacturing of Basic Metals Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			334	7512	3582	15238
Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal 28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport		- Inniera i reducie		7012	0002	10200
28 Products Except Machinery & Equipments Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport 369 7512 4640 1540 1640 1540 1685 472 6840 5837 2685 9 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	27	Manufacturing of Basic Metals	215	2556	2872	28399
Manufacturing of Machinery & Equipments 29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport Manufacturing of Other Transport		Manufacturing of Fabricated Metal				
29 N E C Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport 472 6840 5837 2685 472 6840 5837 2685 472 6840 5837 2685 472 6840 5837 2685 472 6840 5837 2685 472 6840 684	28	Products Except Machinery & Equipments	369	7512	4640	15400
Manufacturing of Office, Accounting & 30 Computing Machinery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						
30 Computing Machinery 0 0 0 0 Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			472	6840	5837	26850
Manufacturing of Electrical Machiney & 31 Apparatus N E C 91 6204 2760 1513 Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			_	_	_	_
31 Apparatus N E C Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport 91 6204 2760 1513 163 1405 968 66 92 97 68 66 92 98 68 66 92 99 68 66 92 90 68 66 92		,	0	0	0	0
Manufacturing of Radio, Television, 32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers Manufacturing of Other Transport Manufacturing of Other Transport				0004	0700	45400
32 Communication Equipment & Apparatus 8 102 163 1405 Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			91	6204	2/60	15130
Manufacturing of Medical, Precision & 33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			0	400	100	1 4050
33 Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks 9 68 66 92 Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			8	102	163	14052
Manufacturing of Motor Vehicles, Trailers 34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			_	60	66	000
34 and Semi-Trailers 19 203 196 14 Manufacturing of Other Transport			9	00	00	923
Manufacturing of Other Transport			10	203	196	140
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			19	200	190	140
35 Equipment 9 87 197 20		•	9	87	197	205
Manufacturing of Furniture, Manufacturing				- 57	137	200
		•	146	87	675	7452

8	48	37	139
0	0	9	0
0	0	0	0
	_		329
25	720	7 -	023
26	850	250	490
0	0	0	0
7	52	428	285
5	21	12	78
0	0	0	0
114	1317	315	908
40	980	475	902
2	11	73	105
	n	0	0
	U	0	0
1250	7911	7359	48520
4510	56609	45871	246298
	0 0 25 26 0 7 5 0 114 40 2	0 0 0 0 25 720 26 850 0 0 7 52 5 21 0 0 114 1317 40 980 2 11 0 0 1250 7911	0 0 9 0 0 0 25 720 74 26 850 250 0 0 0 7 52 428 5 21 12 0 0 0 114 1317 315 40 980 475 2 11 73 0 0 0 1250 7911 7359

3.4 Large Scale Industries:

Sr. No.	Name of Industrial Enterprises	Address	Products
1	SUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.	A-8 MIDC INDL. AREA, A'NAGAR	Pharmaceuticals
2	FORCAS IMPEX PVT. LTD.	PLOT NO.G-18, MIDC, A'NAGAR	Volve Component
3	BIKSONS FORGE (INDIA) LTD.	PLOT NO. B-11 MIDC A'NAGAR	Other Iron & Steel
	G.K.N. SINTER METALS PRIVATE LIMITED.	C-18, MIDC,AHMEDNAGAR	Copper NEC

5	COMMENCE GENERATOR TECH. INDIA LTD.,	C 33 MIDC A'NAGAR	Generator
6	UNI KLINGER LTD.	PLOT NO. C/37,A'NAGAR	S.S.Volve
7	LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD.	A-9/10, MIDC, A'NAGAR	Ele.Protection
8	CROMPTON GREAVES LTD.	A-6/2, MIDC A'NAGAR	Ele. Motors & Generators
9	EPITONE COMPONENTS LTD.	G-17, MIDC A'NAGAR	Print.Cir cuite Board
10	S.R.THORAT MILK PRODUCTS PVT.LTD.	DHOLEWADI, RAJAPUR ROAD, SANGAMNER,	Milk Powder
11	HOGANAS INDIA LIMITED	D- , MIDC A'NAGAR	Other Powders
12	THE INDIAN SEAMLESS METAL TUBES LTD	MIDC A'NAGAR	Tubes & Pipes
13	Dr. Baburao Bapuji Tanpure S.S.K.Ltd.	SHRISHIVAJINAGAR, RAHURI	Un-denatured Alchohol
14	SHRIGONDA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED	SHRIGONDA	Un-denatured Alchohol
15	SAI KRUPA SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	DEODAITHAN, TAL.SHRIGONDA	Sugar
16	SHRI KEDARESHWAR S.S.K.LTD. BODHEGAON	BODHEGAON, TAL. SHEVGAON	Alchohol
17	AGASTI S.S.K.LTD. AKOLE	AKOLE	Rectified Spirit
18	MULA SAHKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED	SONAI, TAL.NEWASA	Indl.Alchohol
19	DYNANESHWAR S.S.K.LTD. BHENDA	BHENDA, TAL. NEWASA	Un-denatured Alchohol
20	TILAKNAGAR DISTILLERIES & INDUSTRIES LTD.	TILAKNAGAR, TAL. SHERIRAMPUR	Grapes Wine
21	P.DR VITTHALRAO VIKHE PATIL S.SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	PRAVARA NAGAR, TAL. RAHATA	Paper Boards
22	ASHOK SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	ASHOK NAGAR, TAL.SHRIRAMPUR	Un-denatured Alchohol
23		AMRUTNAGAR SANGAMNER	Indl.Alchohol
24	THE SANJIVANI (TAKLI) SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	SAHAJANAND NAGAR, TAK,	Dythele Oxylated & Indl.Alchohol
25	JAPFA OBEROI AGRO INDS.	SUPA MIDC AREA, TAL.PARNER	Cattle Feed

26	SHRI JAGADAMBA SSK.	RASHIN, TAL. KARJAT	Sugar
27	THE KOPARGAON SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	AT-GAUTAMNAGAR, PO- KOLPEWADI, TAL- KOPARGAON	Indl.Alchohol
28	GODAVARI BIOREFINERIES LTD.	SAKARWADI TAL. KOPARGAON	Acitik & hydroid
29	KIRLOSKASR OIL ENGINES LIMITED	AHMEDNAGAR	Indl.Gas
30	SHREE GANESH SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	GANESHNAGAR TAL. KOPARGAON	Un-denatured Alchohol
31	AHMEDNAGAR FORGINGS LTD.	A-2/2 MIDC AREA AHMEDNAGAR	Forging Items
32	PINNACLE EXPORTS PVT. LTD.	S.NO. 273 AHMEDNGAR	Fax M/c
33	K.S.B. PUMPS LTD	VAMBORI, TAL. RAHURI	Foundry
34	SHAPEWEL ENGINEERING PVT. LTD.	E-4 NAGAPUR	Motor Veh.Parts
35	KINETIC ENGINEERING LTD.	NAGAR DHOND ROAD	Motor Cars
36	KINETIC ENGINEERING LTD.	SUPA PARNER	Other Motor Veh.
37	KUKADI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	PIMPALGAONPISA TAL. SHRIGONDA	Sugar
38	NAGAR TALUKA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	WALKI TAL. DIST. AHMEDNAGAR	Sugar
39	C.G. BROOK HANSEN ELECTRIC MOTORS PVT. LTD.	MIDC PLOT B-110 AHMEDNAGAR	Electric Motors
40	SHIVSHAKTI EXTRACTION PVT.LTD.	SUPA MIDC AREA,TAL.PARNER	Other
41	UMA PRECISION LTD.	SUPA MIDC AREA,TAL.PARNER	Precision items
42	BROOK CROMPTON GREAVES LTD	B-106-109 MIDC A.NAGAR	Ele.Motors
43	SAI KRUPA SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	AT-PO-HIRADGAON, TAL. SHRIGONDA	SUGAR & ITHENOL
44	SEENA SUGAR MANUFACTURING CO. LTD.	JYOTIBAWADI, KOKANGAON, AHMEDNAGAR-SOLAPUR HIGHWAY, TAL. KARJAT	SUGAR, COJANPOWER, ITHENOL

45	JOHN DISTILLERIES PVT LTD.	AT PO CHITALI TAL RAHATA	RECITFIED SPIRIT

3.5 Major Exportable Items:

Switchgear, Seamless Tubes, Automobile, Print Circuit Board, Electric Motors, Forging Items, Pharmaceuticals etc.

3.6 Growth Trend:

- 1. 'D' zone MIDC is being developed at Supa in Parner taluka which will boost the industrialization in Ahmednagar district.
- 2. The irrigation, roads and bridges development through RIDF has made very good impact and it has raised the hopes of the people.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:

1	Dairy Based:
	Aluminum cans, Polythene bags, Plastic containers, Glass
	Bottles etc.
2	Defence Products:
	Nut, bolts, screws, Sub assemblies & accessories, etc.
3	Sugar Mill Based:
	Steel fabricated items, hardware items, paints, varnishes, Jute
	bags etc.
4	Electrical/Electronic spares/Auto Components to be supplied to
	large scale units

3.8 List of Medium Scale Enterprises:

1. M/s. Shamkheshwar Food Products Pvt. Ltd., C-29, MIDC, Supa, Tal. Parner, Ahmednagar

3.8.1 Major Exportable items: Nil

3.9 List of Potential enterprises - MSMEs

3.9.1 Agro based

- 1. Surgical bandage and cotton
- 2. Sanitary Napkins
- 3. Extraction of starch from Jowar
- 4. Oil Mills
- 5. Bio-Coal briquettes from Sugarcane and banana waste.
- 6. 100% wood free-particles board from Agro-residuals
- 7. Mushroom cultivation

- 8. Industrial alcohol from Jowar
- 9. Resim cultivation and processing
- 10. Fertilizer
- 11. Confectionery
- 12. Mechanized Bakery
- 13. Dal Mill
- 14. Chilly & Masala Powder
- 15. Card board from Agro waste.
- 16. Ready to serve curried vegetables
- 17. Dehydrated vegetables
- 18. Desiccated coconut (coconut powder)
- 19. Fish pickle
- 20. Ground and processed spice
- 21. Hatchery
- 22. Jackfruit process
- 23. Mushtard / Rapeseed oil
- 24. Tamarind
- 25. Mango-Jam, Pickles, Juice, Jelly, etc.
- 26. Lime Juice
- 27. Pomegranate Ayrvedic Medicine
- 28. Custard Apple Jam

3.9.2 Forest Based:

- 1. Wooden furniture
- 2. Wooden Doors and Window frames
- 3. Ayurvedic and Herbal medicines
- 4. Bidi making
- 5. Packing boxes
- 6. Electrical switch boards
- 7. Computer wooden table
- 8. Hockey stick

3.9.3 Animal based:

- 1. Blankets, Carpets etc. from Sheep wool
- 2. Dairy based products
- 3. Cattle Poultry Feed
- 4. Leather Goods like Purse, Belts, Footwears, toys etc.
- 5. Bone fertilizer
- 6. Poultry farming
- 7. Industrial hand gloves
- 8. Injection moulded shoes
- 9. Leather chappals
- 10. Leather garment
- 11. Leather sandal with P.U. sole
- 12. Leather traveling bag
- 13. Leather waist belt
- 14. Manufacturing of batting gloves

3.9.4 Mineral based:

- 1. Stone crushes
- 2. Bricks manufacturing

3.9.5 Demand Based:

- Cold storage
- 2. Jute Bags
- 3. Paper Bags
- 4. Hatcheries
- 5. Computer stationery
- 6. Automobile spares
- 7. Gift articles
- 8. Mushroom processing
- 9. Readymade Garments
- 10. Paints and varnish
- 11. Cosmetic items
- 12. Track suits
- 13. Wing cheater
- 14. Woolen mufflers knitted
- 15. Woven labels
- 16. Soya based food products
- 17. Squash and syrups
- 18. Tomato products
- 19. Wafer biscuits, (New)
- 20. Electronic Burglar alarm system for automobiles
- 21. Electronic weighing scales
- 22. Electronic industrial timers
- 23. Regulated D.C. Power supplies
- 24. Uninterrupted power supply (UPS)
- 25. Sulphur black dye
- 26. Sugar globules
- 27. Teflon products
- 28. V-Belts and fan belts
- 29. Watch strap metallic
- 30. Welded wire mesh
- 31. White staple pins
- 32. Wrought iron furniture
- 33. Seamless pipe fittings
- 34. Sintered metal bush
- 35. Steel forgings
- 36. Welding electrodes
- 37. Canvas shoes
- 38. Children shoes
- 39. Court shoe
- 40. Eco-friendly shoe upper leather
- 41. R.C.C. spun pipe
- 42. Sanitary ware

- 43. Sodium silicate
- 44. Thermometers (upto 150°C)
- 45. Toughened glass

3.9.6 Service Industries:

- 1. Computer Training Institute
- 2. Zerox, Fax, Typing
- 3. Cyber cafe
- 4. Desk Top Publishing
- 5. Screen printing
- 6. Automobile repairs & servicing
- 7. Tailoring & Embroidery
- 8. Repairing & servicing of household appliances
- 9. Hotels & Restaurant
- 10. Advertising media.
- 11. Web designing/Web content development services
- 12. Computer Added design/CAD/CAM services
- 13. E-mail, data, internet fax service provider
- 14. Video shooting
- 15. Bore well
- 16. Hot mix plant (Irrespective of mobile or immovable)
- 17. Research & Development
- 18. Farming of animals
- 19. Production, processing and preservation of meat, fish, fruit, vegetables, oils and fats.
- 20. Processing and preserving of fruit, vegetables and edible nuts
- 21. Activity related to screen printing
- 22. Embroidery work and making of laces and fringes other than by hand
- 23. Medical Practice activities
- 24. Dental Practice activities
- 25. Activities of Ayurvedic practitioners
- 26. Activities of Unani practitioners
- 27. Activities of homeopaths

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprises:

4.1 Details of Major Clusters:

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector:

Auto & Engineering Cluster, Ahmednagar

4.2 Details of Clusters identified and selected under MSE-CDP:

4.2.1 Name of the Cluster: Auto & Engineering Cluster, Ahmednagar

1	Principal Products	Auto Components and light engineering
	Manufactured in the	products

	Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV / Association/NGO	Mr. Ajit Ghaisas, Chairman, Ahmednagar Auto & Engg. Association Tel. No.: 0241-2777528
3	No. of functional units in the cluster	Micro – 221 Nos. Small – 185 Nos. Medium – 8 Nos. Owned by Women – 50 Nos. Owned by SC/ST – 10 Nos. Owned by Minorities – 5 Nos.
4	Turnover of the Clusters	700 Crores
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	80 Crores approx.
6	Employment in Cluster	Direct – 7952 Nos. Indirect – 3050 Nos. (approx)
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery (Cluster)	Rs. 3544 Lakhs
8	Major issues/requirement	Creation of CFC, Technology & Quality upgradation, Testing facilities, Capacity Building, marketing issues etc.
9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	 CSRD, Ahmednagar Vikhe Patil College of Engineering, Ahmednagarl DIC
10	Thrust Areas	Comprehensive testing & quality control lab, R & D facility, Incubation center, tool designing facility etc.
11	Problems & constraints.	 Traditional & Conventional practices Slow Technology up gradation Inadequate measuring & testing facility Low value addition Availability of raw material from united soruces High inventory cost Lack of trained manpower and training infrastructure Lack of market information Inadequate working capital High Capital cost Low return on investment

Present status of the cluster: Diagnostic Study Report prepared, soft intervention completed and principle approval for CFC granted.

5. **General issues raised by Industries Associations:**

- 1.
- Inadequate Industrial Plots.
 Power shortage and frequent electricity cut-offs
 Reduction in Municipality Tax
 Truck Terminus facility in MIDC 2.
- 3.
- 4.
- Proper disposal of industrial waste 5.

I. Lean Manufacturing	01 programme will be organised
II. Design Clinic	01 Design projects will be persuaded through Directorate of Industries in respect of cluster selected
III. Market assistance & Tech. Upgradation	Awareness programme on ISO 9000 – 01 No. Reimbursement for ISO 9000 – 04 cases
IV. QMS/QTT	01 Awareness programme
V. Tech. & Quality upgradation support	National / International Product Certification – 02 cases
VI. ICT	Awareness Programme – 1 No.
VII. Bar Code	Awareness programme on Bar Code – 1 No. 5 Nos. of MSEs will be motivated for availing benefit under the scheme.
VIII. IPR	Sensitisation/Awareness programme on IPR – 01 No.
IX. Incubator Scheme	01 proposal will be persuaded

*. Steps to set up MSMEs:

SI.No	Assistance provided	Organizations/Institutions
1.	Registration	General Manager,
		District Industries Centre,
		Near MSEB office, Station Road,
		Ahmednagar – 414 001.
2.	Product Identification	MSME-Development Institute,
		Kurla-Andheri Road,
		Sakinaka, Mumbai – 400 072
		Tel:28576090/3091/7166
		Fax No: 28578092
3.	Technical Consultantancy	MSME-DI, Sakinaka, Mumbai-72.
4.	Industrial Plots	M.I.D.C., Nagapur, Ahmednagar.
5.	Finance	a) Lead Bank (Central Bank of India),
		Ahmednagar
		b) All Nationalized Banks.
		c) DIC, Ahmednagar
6.	Industrial Training	a) MSME-DI, Mumbai
		b) MCED, Ahmednagar
		c) DIC, Ahmednagar
9.	Raw Material and Marketing	a) MSSIDC, C/o DIC, Ahmednagar
		b) NSIC, Nashik
10.	ISO-9000 and other testing	a) MSME-DI, Mumbai
	Certificates	b) MSME Testing Centre, Mumbai
		c) BIS, Mumbai.

	T	
11.	Patents Registration and	O/o The Controller-General Patent and
	Trade Mark Registration	Trade Mark, C.G.O. Bldg, Mumbai-20
12.	Pollution Control Certificates	Pollution Control Board, Mumbai
13.	Central Excise Registration	Office of Central Excise, Ahmednagar
14	Sales Tax Registration	Sales Tax Office, Ahmednagar
15.	Cottage and Tiny Industries	KVIB, C/o DIC, Ahmednagar
16.	Dairy Development	District Dairy Development Board,
		Ahmednagar
17.	Floriculture/Agriculture/	Agriculture/Horticulture Dept.,
	Horticulture	Ahmednagar
18.	Fisheries	Fisheries Development Office,
		Ahmednagar
19.	Electricity	MSEDC Ltd., Ahmednagar
20	Statistical Information	District Statistical Office, Ahmednagar

+. Additional information, if any:

- Huge quantity of milk is collected in Ahmednagar district and is transported to other cities. Its proper and effective utilization should be made in the district itself.
- > Sugarcane, Bajra and Jawar are grown in ample quantity.
- Sugarcane waste coming out of from sugar factories should be utilized for manufacturing Bio-coal briquettes, Card Boards, Particle Board etc.
- Establishment of Co-operative and Mini Industrial area in each taluka of Ahmednagar district will change the industrial scenario of the district.
- ➤ The Co-operative sugar industries, distilleries, paper mills, ginning and pressing mills, oil mills, dairy, agricultural and allied activities are predominant economic activities of the district.